
Marquerite Mclean

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Marguerite McLean

Wednesday, May 22,20L3 L2:45 PM

Michael Lawson

Jim Breman

RE: 130009 return of confidential documents

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DN 01852-13 in Docket 130009-El.

Thank you.

From: Michael Lawson
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 11:06 AM

To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Jim Breman
Subject: FW: 130009 return of confidential documents

Sorry about the mix up, see below

From: Jim Breman
Sent: Wednesday, May 22,2013 10:05 AM

To: Michael Lawson
Subject: RE: 130009 return of confidential documents

Maybe its my typo
01852-13
Sorry for the confusion

From: Marguerite Mclean
Sent: Wednesday, May 22,2013 9:04 AM

To: Michael Lawson
Cc: Jim Breman
Subject: RE: 130009 return of confidential documents

Michael,
DN 08152-l-3 is not a valid document number at this time'
Please advise as to the correct confidential document number you wish to be returned to the source'

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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From: Michael Lawson
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Jim Breman
Subject 130009 return of confidential documents

Marguerite,

Confidential document 08152-13 can be returned to Duke/PEF per staffs request.

Thanks,
Mike Lawson


